
KENWINN TUCKY 
BROADCASTING 
CORPORATION 

Incorporated 

TYLER HOTEL 
LOUISVILLE, KY. 

November 1, 1941 

Mr. Kermit Geary 

R.F.D. - 2 

Walnut port, Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This is to verify your reception of our frequency 

test program of _ _%çtober 27, ...1941; from; 2:00 A.M. 

to 2:15 A.1./jST . 

''I I H RT st err ted operations on aune 15, 1040 and 
operp tes on an assigned frequency of`,1240 Kilo- 

cycles with f po'rer of 250 ?watts and 
= 

is ot-med and 

operated by the Iientuclnr Broadcasting Corporation.. 

'úe e.re zsint Coll its eclu _pn'nt throughout, and I 

might adds ei th c 11ent results, r Antenna is 

a parte rpuave Win chargar type, and, its. situated 
on, top of the Tyl Hotel in Louisville; Kentucky. 

I sincerely thank for your reception report. 

Very truly yours, 

Al Rutherford 
CHIEF ENGINEER 

L 0 U T H N 


